ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 90032

Monday, November 9, 2020
TO: ASI Finance Committee
FROM: Tu Nguyen, ASI Vice Chair for Finance
CC:  ASIBoard of Directors
ASI Funding Sub-Committee
Kayla Misa, ASI Vice President for Finance
Dena Florez, ASI Office Manager of Administration and Services
RE: Report from ASI Funding Sub-Committee from Friday, November 6, 2020

ASI Finance Committee,

The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed by the ASI Funding
Sub-Committee on Friday, November 6, 2020:

Approved:
a. Professionals In Human Resources Association - Jeopardy Social Event - 11/21/2020 - $331.75
With the stipulation that the t-shirts are a part of a giveaway to only Cal State LA students.
b. American Society of Mechanical Engineers - ASME Workshop: Lane Detection OpenCV -
11/13/2020 - $976.49

Total Funds used at the meeting: $1,308.24.

Not Approved:
a. None

Recommended to the Finance Committee
a. None

If you have any questions, please contact Tu Nguyen at asivef@calstatela.edu or Kayla Misa at
asivpf@calstatela.edu

Meeting link: https://asicalstatela.org/meeting/2020073543
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